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Eric Fryson 

From: Butler, John (John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Friday, December 07, 20121:00 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: Electronic Filing I Dkt 120015-EII FPL's Letter to Cole re: Notice of Intent 

Attachments: 12.7.12 Letter to Cole (Notice of Intent) (2).pdf 

ElectroniC Filing 

a. 	 Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
John. Butler@fpl.com 

b. 	 Docket No. 120015 - EI 
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power &Light Company 

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power &Light Company's December 7,2012 
Letter to Ann Cole regarding FPL's Notice of Intent. 

(Revised to correct scrivener's error) 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Ofc: 561-304-5639 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
John. Butler@fpl.com 

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you printl 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient{s) and may be 
the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us 
by telephone (305)442-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 
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John T. Butler 
Assistant Gen.eral Coanser.Regulatory 
Florida Power &Ligl:it Company •FPL~ 	 700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

. (561) 304--563' 
(561) 691·7135 (Facsimile) 
Jobn.Butler@fpl.eom 

December 7,2012 

REVISED TO CORRECT SCRIVENOR'S ERROR 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division ofthe Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee., FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 120015-EI 

Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company 


Dear Ms. Cole: 

On November 21, 2012, FPL filed a Notice of Intent to Implement its March 2012 filed 
rates on January 2, 2013, subject to refund, if the proposed Settlement Agreement is not 
approved. FPL proposes to make any refund that may be required, with interest, in the form ofa 
one-tUne revenue refund credit on customers' bills. Pursuant to Rule 25 ...6.109(2), the credit 
would be completed within .90 days ofthe PSG's final order in the tate case. 

If a refund is necessary, the total revenue amount to be refunded will be d:edved by 
calculating the difference between the revenue billed during the refund period (Jall. ~. 2013, 
·through the date when Comtnissiot): ..approved rates areirnplernented) and the revenue that would 
have been billed during that period using the COrnnllssion-approvedrate' factors. The refund 
factor will be derived using this revenue refund amount divided by the total base rate revenue 
from sales ofelectricity during the refund period. This will yield a refund factor to be used for 
all customers. The amout1tcredited to each customer will be calculated by multiplying the refund 
factor by the actual base rate revenue incurred during the refund period. Additionally. pursuant to 
Rule 25~6.109(4), credit for interest will be applied to the refund. Refunds will be communicated 
to customers on their billing statement. All customers of record during the refund period will 
receive the credit" and those who no longer are FPL customers will be mailed a refund check. 

FPL believes that the method described above is the most equitable manner to administer 
the refund, consistent with Rule 25-6.l(J9, for several reasons: 

• 	 It captures all components ofservice (custometcharge, energy, demand,etc.). 

• 	 It uses the actual base amount billed to each customer durlngthe refund period. 
• 	 The compallyhas successfullyemployoo Ibis nteUlOd to issue prior tefuttds.. 

It represents the quick:est and mostaccurate method tois$uea reli.D.ld 1O!~ , ! "Ir;:• 
customers. 

Q8 0 2 5 DEC -7 ~ 

http:reli.D.ld
mailto:Jobn.Butler@fpl.eom


---

FPL has begun preparing for the necessary billingsY$tem prograt11.1l1ing changes .should 
they become necessary to implement in January. If you have. any .questions or concerns, we 
respectfully request that you contact us by December 12~ 2012~ or sooner ifpossible. 

cc: All parties of record (see attached se . list) 

---------~-
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SERVICE LIST 


CaroIineKlancke, Esquire 
Keino Young, EsqUire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 
mbrown@psc.state.n.Ds 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. La-Via, ro, EsqUire 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth.; Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia& Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Att.orney~ f.or the Fl.orida Retail 
Federati.on 
schef@gbwlegal.oom 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

K. Wiseman, M. Sundback, L. Purdy, 
W. Rappolt, J. Peter Ripley 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, D020005 
Attorneys f.orSouth Florida H.ospital and 
lIealthcare Associati.on 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundlmcl<@andrewskurth.com 
Iputd!@andrewskui1h.com 
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com 
pripleY@lI1drewskurth.com 

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A .. McGLothlin, Associate Public 
Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street~ Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1400 
Att.orney f.or the Citizenl .of the State .of 
Fl.orida 
Kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us 
mcglothlin.ioseph@leg.smte.fl.u~ 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.sfate.fl.us 
Christensen.Patty@leg.state.f1.tlS 
Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us 
MerchantTricia@leg.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle•. Jr. 
Moyle Law FinnfP.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
TallahasseetFL 32301 
Att.orneys fur Florida Industrial P.ower 
Us.ers Gr.oup 
vka:umym@moylelaw,coID 
imoyle@moylelaw.com 

J.ohn W.lIendricks 
3679 Shore Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
jwhendricks@sti2.;com 

PageJ of4 

mailto:jwhendricks@sti2.;com
mailto:imoyle@moylelaw.com
mailto:Tricia@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:Christensen.Patty@leg.state.f1.tlS
mailto:Rehwinkel.charles@leg.sfate.fl.us
mailto:ioseph@leg.smte.fl.u
mailto:Kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:pripleY@lI1drewskurth.com
mailto:wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
mailto:Iputd!@andrewskui1h.com
mailto:msundlmcl<@andrewskurth.com
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
http:Associati.on
mailto:jlavia@gbwlegal.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.oom
http:Federati.on
mailto:mbrown@psc.state.n.Ds
mailto:kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:cklancke@psc.state.fl.us


Federal Ex.ecutive Agencies 
Ms. Karen White/Captain Samuel T. Miller 
AFLOAIJACKL-ULFSC 
J 39 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 
Karen.wrute@tyndall.af.Olll 
SamueLmiller@tyndall.af.mil 

William C .. Gamer, Esq. 
BtianP. Armstrong, Esq. 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
bgam.er@ngnlaw,com 
brumsttong@ngnlaw.com 
Attorneys for Village of Pinecrest 

Th()mas Saporito 
6701 Mallards Cove Road, Apt. 2gH 
Jupiter~ FL 33458 
saporito3@gmaiLcom 
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